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Docket No. 50-382 August 18, 1992

Mr. Ross P. Barkhurst
Vice President Operations
Entergy Operations, Inc.
Post Office Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066

Dear Mr. Barkhurst:

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC BULLETIN 92-01, "FAILURE OF THERMO-LAG 330 FIRE
BARRIER SYSTEM" (TAC NO. M83947)

The Entergy Operations, Inc. (EOI) letter dated July 23, 1992, provided
a response to NRC Bulletin 92-01 for the Waterford Steam Electric Station,
Unit No. 3. The EOI response stated that Waterford 3 does not have Thermo-lag
330 installed as a fire barrier for small diameter conduit or wide trays which
provide safe shutdown capability. That confirmation provides an adequate
basis to consider NRC's review of your response complete. Further NRC review,
if an', will be perfirmed by inspection or audit.

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

David L. Wigginton, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate [V-1

Division of Reactor Projects - II11/1V/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

r¢:  See next page
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Docket No. 50-382

Mr. Ross P, Barkhurst
Vice President Operations
Entergy Uperations, Inc,
Post Office Box B
Killona, Louisiana 70066
Dear Mr. Jarkhurst:

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NPC BULLETIN 92-01, "FAILURE OF THERMO-LAG 330 FIRE
BARRIER SYSTEM" (TAC NO. M83947)

The En’argy Operations, Inc. (EO') letter dated July 23, 1992, provided
a response to NRC Bulletin 92-0]1 for the Waterford Steam Electric Station,
Unit No. 3. The EOI response statcd that Waterford 3 does not have Thermo-Lag
330 installed as a fire barrier for small diameter conduit or wide trays which
provide safe shutdown capability. That confirmation provides an adequate
basis to consider NRC's review of your response complete. furiher NRU review,
if any, will be performed by inspection or audit.

| Sincerely,

| f‘

1.»"
Dav1d L. U%;;inton. Senior Project Manager
| Project Directorate I\ 1
Division of Reactor Projects - Il1/Tv/iy
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatic
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